AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, December 13, 2021
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes from November 8, 2021

4. Consideration of: Commercial Storage Facility for E & I Investment, LLC located at 1361
N 14" Avenue

5. Considération of: U-Haul Facility for 1833 Egg Harbor Road, LLC located at 1833 Egg
Harbor Road

6. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns
Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

12/9/21
3:20 p.m.
CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, November 8, 2021

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Kelsey Fox, Dave Augustson, and Mark Struck were present.
Excused was Cheryl Frank and Pam Jorns. Also present were City Engineer Chad Shefchik, Community
" Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher Sullivan-Robinson and
Police Assistant Candy Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Burk, Seconded by Mr. Augustson to adopt the following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from October 25, 2021

Consideration of: Ground Sign for DC Cooperative located at 938 Egg Harbor Road

Consideration of: Kwik Trip Development located at 1567 to 1629 Egg Harbor Road and 1614 to 1636
Alabama Street

6. Adjourn.

oRr®ON =~

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from October 25, 2021: Moved by Mr. Burk, Seconded by Mr. Augustson to
approve the minutes with updating the roll call. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Ground Sign for DC Cooperative located at 938 Egg Harbor: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson
stated Door County Cooperative is requesting approval for a 97 square foot, 20-foot-tall multi-tenant ground
sign. Four tenant panel and 32 square foot electric message sign just before the base. Located at the side
yard setback at 15 feet. The design and location comply with the sign code chapter. Holly is present and
Kelsey is on zoom from DC Cooperative.

Mr. Wiesner asked if this project was approved by Council, Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained it didn’t need
to be approved by Council just this committee. Mr. Wiesner indicated there are similar signs in the City
with landscaping. Mr. Augustson thought the base of the sign didn't need landscaping as it was well
designed including the address. Mr. Struck questioned if there are two options, as one diagram indicates
a gray background the other indicates a white background. It was verified two options. Holly indicated the
second diagram was modified to meet the height dimensions. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained the diagram
with the opaque background/option B is the one to be approved. Ms. Fox questioned if it's a digital board
and how often it can change. Per Holly and Mr. Olejniczak, only the tenants can advertise and per city
ordinance changes every 6 seconds. Mr. Wiesner asked what the goal for keeping the sign on, per Holly
keep on all the time for more advertising and attention to the business.

Mr. Struck made a motion to approve option B as presented. Seconded by Mr. Burk. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Kwik Trip Development located at 1567 to 1629 Egg Harbor Rd and 1614 to 1636
Alabama Street: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated that the site was located between Egg Harbor Road and
Alabama Street including seven different parcel numbers. The project included the demolition of the
existing structures and construction of a 120x100 single story facility for convenient store/gas station/car
wash use including pumping stations. Access included two entry routes on Egg Harbor Road and also
Alabama Street. Customer and employee parking are provided on the site along with delivery pad on the
west side. From zoning, this project had to go through a conditional use process for the drive thru facilities.
Part of approval that was granted by Plan Commission required this committee evaluate the need for a
south lane around the back side of the building to redirect larger vehicular traffic to Egg Harbor Road. In
addition, Plan Commission required additional screening be added along the east property line between
this use and the residential uses toward the east. From City Staff, reviewed the traffic situation from this



property and don't feel a lane from the south side from the property. Storm water management under final
review.

Mr. Augustson questioned if a weight limit can be added, per Mr. Sullivan-Robinson not at this time. Mr.
Wiesner questioned what needs to be approved. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated overall project in addition
to screening off east property line and need for south lane with traffic.

Mr. Troy Mleziva, Real Estate Development Manage for Kwik Trip, explained the property is 4 %2 acres and
focused the development more to the center of the property. The front door of the store is facing Egg
Harbor Road and secondary entrance on the side. Marketing not as a large truck stop, more towards
campers, contractors, and people with trailers however large trucks will be able to maneuver. Back of the
building will have car wash attached. The venders have a loading zone area on the west side of the building.
Storm water ponding to the south and west of the building. The building is burgundy and khaki brick with
standard seam roof. The site will be curb and gutter with concrete paving. Parking along Egg Harbor Road.
Landscape plan has 24 canopy tree, 4 ornamental trees, 16 evergreen trees, 16 evergreen shrubs, 49
deciduous shrubs, and 111 perennials, grasses, vines, etc. Welcomed to add or change any landscaping
designs. Multi access site to not overwhelm one entrance, safely get in and out of the site. One sign
planned on Egg Harbor Road, northwest portion of site, with landscaping planned around. Also canopy
signage and directional signage guiding individuals through the site.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated the lighting are recessed fixtures on a pole that have LED strips under the
canopies. Everything is recessed or downward directed, neighbor friendly. Mr. Wiesner asked how snow
storage will be handled with the green space, will it be placed on parking spaces. Mr. Mleziva stated with
a large snow fall there will be snow removal. Mr. Wiesner questioned if the only area set up for trailers was
the diesel area or is there enough space in the main area for a truck with a boat/camper behind it. Mr.
Mleziva indicated there will be enough space for them to maneuver and usually those vehicles utilize the
end stations. Mr. Wiesner asked if high end premium gas will be sold for boats, Mr. Mleziva confirmed and
indicated at multiple fill sites. Mr. Augustson asked if the diesel canopy is by directional and they can
access by both ways. Mr. Mleziva stated it would be signed for one direction and if they did go in the wrong
direction can filter around back on Alabama and come back in, otherwise there is a bypass lane on the far
east. Mr. Wiesner asked direction the diesel pumps are facing if they are one way. Mr. Mleziva explained
the entrance from Egg Harbor and pointing towards Alabama when exiting.

Mr. Augustson stated the concern is flow of large semi-truck traffic on Alabama, however believes they
would continue to the roundabout on Egg Harbor and then proceed back to that route. Mr. Sullivan-
Robinson stated the alternative would be take Alabama to 18" Avenue back to Egg Harbor. Mr. Struck
expressed this development is not set up as a truck stop, Mr. Mleziva confirmed indicating no showers or
lounge. Mr. Mleziva stated grocery truck delivery a day and fuel truck every other day.

Mr. Wiesner questioned cities thoughts on sidewalks for foot traffic in the area of the development. Mr.
Shefchik stated at this time no and when reviewing the area prior to this development it was determined
low residential and traffic area. Mr. Shefchik indicated there is a 10-foot paved shoulder down Egg Harbor
that can be utilized for foot traffic. Mr. Olejniczak indicated not advocating for sidewalk on Alabama at this
time being a rural section, however spoke with Kwik Trip regarding installing a sidewalk on Egg Harbor
Road at the western side of their lot. Currently the sidewalk ends at Alabama and Egg Harbor road, it's a
paved area from the edge of traveled road to the motel and supper club. Not official sidewalk, just
pavement. Mr. Mleziva indicated they are happy to work with staff to tie in any area for a walkway/sidewalk.
Mr. Olejniczak stated they asked Kwik Trip to install curb cuts for future sidewalks to save time and expense
in the future. Mr. Shefchik stated the thought is from the west property line on Egg Harbor Road to their
first driveway that would have sidewalk in that section, then through that area there is a 10-foot paved path
in the county jurisdiction to connect to.

Mr. Struck questioned the color of the roof, Mr. Mleziva stated a forest green. Mr. Struck asked if all the
signage meets requirements, Mr. Sullivan-Robinson confirmed all the signs that required permits meet
requirements. Ms. Fox complimented the signage and layout.



Mr. Wiesner asked if the hours are 24/7 inside and out, Mr. Mleziva confirmed and indicated always open.
Mr. Mleziva stated middle of the night usually have 2 employees, with responsibilities of cleaning and
stocking.

Mr. Burk made a motion to accept as presented. Mr. Augustson seconded with adding sidewalk on west
lot line to the first curb. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Struck to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jeanquart
Police Assistant



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

T Al
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon B Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org:
/\_Nw\—/\

ANV

AYAYIp

i)

MEMO

" To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson '
Date: December 8, 2021 ,
Subject: ‘Storage Unit Development — 1361 N 14t Ave

Dave Phillips representing Estes Investments LLC, is requesting design approval for a
storage unit development located on the back-half of 1361 N 14" Ave. The project summary
includes the demolition of all existing buildings, excluding the existing storage building off the
frontage. QTY: 15 (24’ x 42’ x 21°H) identical buildings would be constructed. New paved
driveways / lanes would be installed. These buildings are designs with two tone metal
exteriors. Each unit will have a 14’ overhead door and standard entry door. Primary colors
include medium bronze and light stone. The overhead door will be a shade of gray.

Lighting: Each unit will include wall pack LED light fixtures on the front. The submittal
includes light intensity information. However, the committee should review for any impact to
the neighboring residential properties. In the past the committee has required downward
lighting, cutoff / shielded fixtures, or screen with plants or fences.

Landscaping: The plan shows some planting areas at the beginning and end of the drive
aisles. There is no specific plan type identified. The committee should consider the need for
screening along the north, south, and west lot lines.

Stormwater Management: The plan identifies stormwater management areas along the south
and west lot lines. The proposed impervious count is 65.8% which is an increase from the
current 52%. This plan will require final approval from the City Engineer prior to obtaining
building permits.

Design-Guideline Review:
1. There are no issues with the site layout. However, the Board should review the

stormwater management proposal to verify that no natural drainage systems or
flooding / erosion will occur on neighboring properties.

2. The development will utilize the existing 2 drive lanes off either**end*of'the'proper’ty -

- frontage. There afe ho concerns regarding access and interior circulation. No parking
is required for this type of use.

3. These buildings will likely not be visible from the street right-of-way except for the
rooftops. However, the project should utilize good quality materials that won't
negatively impact the neighborhood. '

4. Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building
entrances, accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be



downward directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to
limit energy waste during non-operational hours.

5. There is signage shown at the street frontage; howeve
required for review prior to issuance of a sign permit.

r, a formal submittal will be

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a certificate of appropriateness subject to

the following:
1. All exterior lighting be downward directly and contained within the property.

2. Screening be utilized on the north, south, and west lot lines.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: £S5 7 E S JWVELT MENT S |
Owner of Premises: S 7€ V€ ELTEL /j ASIn) ELTEX

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
(361 N 197 AyE, STuk 6E0AJ B ’r’ WL, §4238

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:
Ay x ¢Q X/¢ Ccondo TN EE UM 17 S

/2-4 - D Dave PHice s
Date Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




SE2vs 1M ‘Aeg uoabims
peoy (e1yoeg ¥03¥

NV1d

— NOLLTOW3A B 3LIS

:
2

C100]

e e o e o 4

:%-Qm.nmmm SNOHd wzmmwm.ﬁ_mzm e
;nw«w%uwm%w % OINIAZAEAS
———— swvaenze | NINHONYE € &
® ,,WM b & S mmm
mwn m mm .
S8y £ BB B
Ef B gl mmmm £z
§ e a W
= £S5 msmm mmm
,ﬂms , mmmmm Pm
° [ wmm
EF)

()
Zr
. af
=
B o
\\\ ©
27
N7 //
\
| x
| %
|
|
I
|
|
S
<
o]
__ Y
| //
! \
! N
o a
@ 2
1|
b
b
M
(| .
I i
1! Mm.
_ — H .n..
I .O”.
Lh H
< - Lu! Q
] FE SO =
I IR @i
I AN Oz \
N ! // } \
_“ ! L 3 \ o
11 \ . B
nb_ X - ——— \ B
Ml \ / Vo
“_ N /J \\\ / \
M_ _/f \ \\ \ /
H I \ ' \ \
N J (AN
[ 7 \ 1
m | N < \ \
5 TN VB
@ N \ ©
A \ [ \
! Y - b
. __ . i N — . M—O
3 / B \\lll S~ v
,nU \ 7 //.// /
N \ / S~
D \ /
| \ A \\\
: \ / ~
\ /
! 7 00%9i
' 3 ; 0%
N /
\ /
\
\ /
% 4
% /
N/




Parking Lot Cross-Section

NO SCALE

1-1/4" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, TYPE E-0.3 (POST COMPACTION)

1=3/47 ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, TYPE E~0.3 (POST COMPACTION;

47 CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE:

Thickened Edge
Sidewalk Detail

NO SCALE

Y:\Projects\24000\24765 Baylond — Estes\ACAD\24765-DES.dwy (C101) Plotted on:i Dec 01, 2021 — 10:36am by denvb

00

Vo

—529—

=

N

53,00°

0P OF BERH = 628.00

o

7 i ¢
777 "
77477
.
. =

N

G
i

—

630

1
|
\
\
\.
1
\
1
‘.
1
\
1
1
‘.
1
l
1
\
1
1
v
\ .
\
Vo
'(\\ |
1
R
|
~ \
p—— \\ :
b\ e
& \
RN
-%\'\ <: X \62‘;8
=1
™
N Z \ i@
~L \ !
~ \ H
\\ \\ l
\\- \\ |
N \bi
\\ 4
AN I
N 1
«i—sw.m \\ i
- ]
L A
L T
NG N
\
rrrrr \
e \ ot
™\
\
N
\
\\@
B

NORTH
[T I a0
FEET- .
PROPERTY ADDRESS:

1361 N. 14th AVENUE
STURGEON BAY, W
54235

SIE STATSTICS (PROPOSED)

AREA OF PARCEL = 81,489 SF
AREA OF INPERVIOUS SURFACE = 53,648 SF.
IUPERWOUS SURFACE RATIO = 6583%

DRAWN BY:
W

v
P.JH
DATE:

12/1/21

JOB_ NUMBER:

24765

mm

312 N. 5TH AVE.
P.0. BOX 105
STURGEON BAY, W.
54235

B YN G | PHONE 920-743-8211

AUDHUIN
RYEYING &

NGINEE

U

‘,B
8
E

4604 Bechtel Road

Estes Investments, LLP
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

GRADING
PLAN

PRELMNARY.
HOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C101

DN




C: \Users\cpagenkopf\Desktop\ESTES PLAN.dwg (C101) Plotted on: Dec 02, 2021 — 2:0Bpm by cpagenkopf

Parking Lot Cross-Section

NO SCALE

1-1/4° ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, TYPE E-0.3 (POST COMPACTION)
1-3/4° ASPHALT BDER COURSE, TYPE E-0.3 (POST COMPACTION):
S

4* CRUSED AGGREGNTE BASE ooURse— ~ : -
5" OF BREAKER RN (3" MNUS)
CONPACT SUBGRADE TO 85X STANDARD PROCTOR
PROOF ROLL TO BE APPROVED BY CITY.
MUNGPAL DIRECTOR PRIOR TO PLACENERT
KER RUN STONE.

Thickened Edge
Sidewalk Detail

NO SCALE

BA=~
636-———=— 838 T~ ==
630emeB32—== B oo e
OZO = _ e = — ,__I ‘ =% . .. 7
%5 NN &%
% N
é 4 \ @ B \
% \\ L o N /“T
é \ 27N
sl A
’ -~ 1.
2 \
L | TR \
(D WD VRES Jai
GRS ¥ N g N " N £ . o 7
/™=#=0¢" wikE X '—0" TA\_ CEDAR TREEX 5'—0" APARF PROREEETH CONTOUR
: N
o 3. 3, | 5
10 \ :
[0) L

263.00"

........... o B > 535

P

/

\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\&%k%%{%&%&}\\\

—

NN

nn

N

TP OF BERM = 628.00

DM

~ e ——

N

\\

Thrmt

s
)

7

/.
207, d'ﬁ /
%7 72777

16418

&P sid

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

7

-1

DISTNG CONTOURS

—————

//
enge’

14th Av

N.,
7
—-éaﬁ-q"—“

¥

- S S

Qo

V
/

-

&

-

)%i

i

.

NORTH

0 10 20 40
FEET

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
1361 N. 14th AVENUE
STURGEOQI BAY, W

AREA OF P,

AREA OF MPERVOUS SURFACE = 53,646 SF.

MPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO

DRAWN BY:
vb
DESGNED BY:
P.J.H.
DATE:
12/1/21
J08 NUNBER:
24765

TEVSION DATE: DESCRIPTION

312 N. 5TH AVE.
54235

P.0. BOX 105
STURGEON BAY, Wl

ENGINEERING PHONE: 920-743-8211

SURVEYING &

=» )} BAUDHUIN

Estes Investments, LLP
4604 Bechtel Road
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

GRADING/LANDSCAPING[LIGHTING
PLAN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C101]3




10/28/2021 9:25:56 AM

2400

8'-0" - 8'-0" 8'-0"
____ﬁ______19(_0155@»«2&5@&915&-\«2{&& _________ .
i ——
" |
I .
| i
[
|
ROUGH IN PLUMING ; |
FOR FUTURE FIXTURES =| B
|
|
|
| -
&
|3
|
1
B _l*l r
I
|
|
| &
{ ®
|
|
£D. ! 5
3 B+ 2
l -
|
STORAGE UNIT :
| 3?
[
|
|
|
|
E .q'—‘
|
|
|
S
Lod
|
|
|
|
|
. | 5
-
14'x 14'OHD c :
C 71 I '
t
__________________________________ |1
CONCRETE APRON

1/A1.0 SCALE= 1/4" =1-0"
OVERALL 1ST FLOOR PLAN

e e ]
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.0. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY,WI 54307
(920) 4986300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

COUNTY OF:

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
ESTES & ESTES

CITY, WISCONSIN

SCALE VERIFICATION

ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY

NOTICE OF COPYRIGHT

o
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK™ UNDER
SEC. 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.5.0, AS AMENOD
DECENSER 1519 AND KNOWN AS ARCHITECTURAL WORKS
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1933, THE PROTECTION
INCLUDES BUT IS KOT LINITED TO THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL
25 i

ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN, UNDER SUCH PROTECTION,
UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR BUILDING
REPRESENTED, CAN LEGALLY RESULT I THE CESSATION OF
CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEZED ANOIOR MONETARY
COMPENSATION TO BAYLAND BUILDINGS, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 21-4744

PROJECT

EXECUTIVE: DAVE PHILLIPS

(262) 308-2580

DRAWNBY:  DPO

DATE: 10-28-2021

REVISIONS:

ISSUEDFOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:

PRELIMINARY
[ emser

[:] DESIGN REVIEW

[] oHeckser

[] construcTion

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

A1.0




10/28/2021 9:25:56 AM

;i _ __TRUSSBRG

116'- 0"

1/A2.0 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-Q"
EAST ELEVATION

_ _TRUSS BR'G

116'- 0"

3/A2.0 SCALE= 1/4"=1"-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

2/A2.0 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
TRUSS BRG _ TRUSS BR'G
= = 116'- 0"
- - 116':F‘»G- S .
Ll
.
\
N
\
\
.
N
= [~ d) o
4
e 7’
2 7
) //
“ _FINISH FLOOR
— _FINISHFLOOR FLoOR
100'-0"

4/A2.0 SCALE= 1/4"=1'-0"
SOUTH ELEVATION

BAYLAND

BB S D
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.0.BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, W1 54307
(920) 498-9300 FAX (920) 498-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRAGTOR

COUNTY OF

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
ESTES & ESTES

CITY, WISCONSIN

SCALE VERIFICATION

ADJUST SCALE ACCORDINGLY

HOTICE OF COPYRIGHT

0
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UKDER
3EC, 102 OF THE COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 LLS.0, AS AMENOED
DECEMSER 1830 AND. CHITECTURAL WORKS
COPYRIGHT PROTECTION ACT OF 1539, THE PROTECTION
INCLUDES BUT 18 NOT LINITED TO THE OVERALL FORM AS WELL
rS Smo! D

UNDER SUCH
UNAUTHOREZED USE OF THESE PLANS, WORK OR BUILDING
REPRESENTED, CAN LEGALLY RESULT M THE CESSATION OF
CONSTRUCTION OR GS BEING SEZED ANDXOR MONETARY
COMPENSATION TO BAYLAND BUILDINGS, INC,

JOB NUMBER: 21-4744

PROJECT

EXECUTIVE: DAVE PHILLIPS

(262) 308-2580

DRAWNBY: DPO

DATE: 10-28-2021

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:

PRELIMINARY
[]soser

D DESIGN REVIEW

D CHECKSET

[] construcTion

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.0




i ) : 4 = 5 E _ T
R 0 w
o | EBE O x , cnn B st | | e, W -
A Z/s3, m 40 ALNNOD -NISNOOJSIM ALID va mwmmmmmmwm e2 i ° g
= als_8 O HEPHERTH z2 : 2
; Olzgs ol mwmmﬁmmmm |28 | |5 . el O
=T =28 g [ HEL T N 8 ; 8a = ’
] S|zcs £ : et sisetinsdzee )Y | 23 (9| i & g
= Bl sarsawsatsafa( ] 0 F | o
. al5%% & > mmmmmmwmmmmm P s ; & E)6
-S>, PEROS udz oo . oo : vl T
> EHEiE el EERE FR T HES
o] ] . < pEEEEREsE 8 =} i : S 83835 8
= = m...aw m -Hd0O4 DNIdTINg d3S0Od0dd S wmmummwmmw m 23 m M E i B £sg 2 Z)a
0 B Mhdntna|g g |El=)lE 2 ROO0O0
. i i
o
P
i i
i i
-
b
a
|
I
] |
H i
B =
_ H F_
B _
[O]FSY s = =
Bz 2 e T2
T - = =
z [ 8 T )
T— Z| | D =Y
ol | =Z =
r | ! N "
Sy
11 m
o £
< o
o I
LT
o £
=)
=< O
<+ B
= i i
? & .
e = i
n: I |
<t = i
~ 4 |
— ~ i
= - !
a © n g M
- E= w = i
< < -1 < i
o > S >
wn w C L |
- 0w ols -4
o W i o Sl
§ = Q ol ZIS
w
M [} on a -
= & W L m‘” qui
= ; &
N = Sk =
B I
)
0
-
11
Sy
==z
n 8
w g
= >
% i}
o
=
M [
-~ o
o Z

Nd 0g:62-} 12022/t




TVLIN .
AC™ATEON WOD TVLINWAOYTION

Vg

‘z 96pd UO $3910U PUD SI0JOD [PUOILPPD 985

4dAd 4dAd 4dANd 4dAd d4dAd
umoug Jopnj azuoig uejpliled anjg uewoy pay |eluojod pay uwininy

4and B 4dnd JaNd 4and | 4aNd
usaibiang B usa1n euned azuouig xjieq azuolg winipsay | | auojelia)

4and 4aNd § 4aAd @ J@Ad
Moe|g S311eiN |ecaieyd Aein aje|s | Aeas ysy. |

Jand | Jand
upsang ,, au01Ss IYybiT

Sacil e ‘ ~ dand
suoispues B s SUYM [ebay

|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|




WOOD TVLIWAOHYTIDIN

Ajddp |jIm seBipys [puonippy - mwo\Q,U ol[[PISN .occ auo] dsaqg,
.mcaoouf@oom 10U mmgoQ.oE H4and
‘palinba.l aq Abwi awWiil pps| [PUOINPPD - SUOIIDI0| mctagucuScoE Jile] “o Umthm\E_ 81D S10[02 [[P IO0N

AjIgD[IPADL 10]02 214128ds 10 8iinbul 8SDS|d *3]QPJIPAD OS|D SI mmzcm +Z "PIppuUDIS s| 96Nb6 9z

: 's101NqLIISIp UCD .ﬂo“uctcou [P1SN AOJ[FON
puD [PISIN AOJ[FON Eot QQD:O\S 8P sdIyd J0J0D [PNIOD PUD SHPYD2 100D "uojPUSSaIdS. BE@D 8 mbb AIpA Abwl umoys siojo

4AdANd
«21|[CISN
Auusad i1addo)

4and B 4and W 4and
Lus310 piojeH LuimApue.g .onig 1263y § .3y 21g

SH40T0D ANOL d33a

14VYHJ 4010J NYIaIddN




Zjo | abed
220U Jnoym awyy Aue je abueyo o} 10a[gns ale suoieoyIoadg :BjoN  panasay sIBY [y Bunub] gvy 6102 ® wbuAdon
wooBunybijgermmm :alsgap woo Bunybiiqei@Ates)sno Hjiews 000L-2z2 (888) :aull diey yos L idjey pasN

(d01~) 0.0~ 81 injesadws) Bunels wnNWIUIN
:Buipels Jayjeap ploo

wnuiwn|e Jejnoadg

(%01 -/+ @oueIs|o}) [eoldA} a1e sanjea ||y
910N

NLLZ 1B %8°L6 ‘NOZL 1B %E'66

110)0B Jamod

NLLT IR %T'S 'NOTL 18 %S 'L

i :10J09iaYy 'dHL
i sse|9 940} SB MO| SB Swi “}n2J1o Burwip
:sue 0ad A0J-0 S1eledss salinbay "swajsAs Buiwiwip

3plleH [EJ3N MO0 0} dn seoejdey

wnuwne 3seo-aig

AOL-0 4o} Buuim jouoo Buiwwip sspnjoul JaAuqd

waAug Bulwwig

: :BuisnoH .
! ' Juswaoe|day YeZLo
: uononisuon 'ALLT 'YEL'0 JAOVZ ‘YSL'0 :A80Z V2 0 :A0ZL
i 8410 . . . ‘ZH09/0S ‘ALL2-02) ‘Z SSBID UaLIND JUejsuoD
| 5 S . £102-22€°820 ISNY ‘sponpoid ,
m Jojoo Bupsej-buojjpue Ayiqe.np YBiy 10} pajenuLioS (1SS) BunybI 8¥EIS PIOS Jo AjdRWOIYD U} JsAlg
i ) :ysiuidg 10} suoneoyioads 10} pJEpUB)S [BUOHBN UBOLISWY
. 2y} Jo saulepInb ay} smojjo} (ainjeladwa ] [eaL30313
Sjusuodweo 10j0D) pejejeL0D) 10D Jo sBuel s,avy HI08D8Yd PO

Em:quo.onm ‘89l AN pue Anossy
:ABojouysa] usaig

"Alquiesse-al Asea Joj Joop pabury ‘Bununow
{lem 108u11p 10 X0q uopoun| Jo} uisped JNoxoouy pue
i sjuiod Anus Inpuod (%) 4no} yum xogxoeq Jseo-alg

:Ajluoyiun 1ojo)
s@37 unow aoeuns Aoeoiys-ybiy ‘ep-buo
saI

suonenojes |z- AL pue synsal

1onpoid J71a "seliiN Jequisiy 91a wol ssjegal
Joy a|qibije si pue 3siT syonpold pauend (07a)
winiposuo) syybi ubisaq suj uo st jonpoud siy )
:pelsi] 971d

“punoub ay} O 1884  UIIM

: :Bungunopy 08-N1 S3| Uo paseq uedsayl| a7 inoY-000°0S Bununow Joj 9|qeling "SUOIEo0| J9M 10} S|qeXNS
~ (do¥01) D.0p U @SN I0} B|qEINS ‘uedsayr] :Bunsitn
:ainjesadua] JuSIgUIy WNWIXEY sansLeloeIey) 31 sbunsi]

suonesiyioadg [eoIuysa ]

» N, - S
j VN fovepya | |

Md1L20L | ihoeow3 MO00'6T siemindu ;|

soL's suswn AN AT sql 99 ublem szuoug :40j09

000°05 . uedsay 0.1 VEL'D NOYE , *}00] [eucRIpEL UYiim 3oed [|em Awouods-enin
140 g8 Aoeinody 10joD VS0 A0 | . .

; (1000) 000§ ~ dwa] 40|00 Y20 AOZL

i M00°0€ spem juaND JuBISUOD adhl | |

; o @I opup JoAug | |

i ? : |

— == = w

_ | |

; : j

11 ||

i T ieyeq w :Ag paiedaig

A R

w

o 1 |

odAl T1o9loid |

! ¢ |

w m

Moo insmmsoesipssemrarsammor e e

JoopinQ f m_<n_

10€-FEM

4



... from the Web Map of ...
( /lwww.co.door.wi.gov )

Door County can not and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or compleleness,

nor the error-free nature, of information depicted on this map. This information is provided to users "as is".
The user of this information assumes any and all risks associated vith this information. Door County makes
no waranty or representation, either express or implied, as fo the accuracy, compleleness, or filness

n . .
for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT 3 DO or co un ty 7 W’scons’ n
. fOr all seasons!

to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey (o be relied upon.

7
i

P B R e
W2




o

) X

B

} R ak'. 3 ' "
I S PREM IERTSTIURGEONIBAYEILIGE

03/29/2021



HOMPSONKTRUSTTR

03/29/2021






= o* o
= - P
=4 o*
o M
=4 o*
= =
=3 o*
= =
=i o°
= N
=i o*
= [N}
X o°
S N
. P
N N
= o*
o N
=M o*
o N
=4 o®
- w
= o°
> w
= o*
N w
= o°
L w
= [Sid
S w
=4 o°
N w
=M o*
S )
® o®

N
= o*
N N
=2 o®
S S
=24 o*

N
- N
=M o
L 0
3. D.
L -
= o°
i p
= o o®
= = -
= o [Sd
= I P
=M o° o*
= - P

L fless o 17 2 ——

Prepared For:
KIm Wozniak
Heln

o* (= o®
£ N KN
o* o* o*
w w w
o o* (S
N N w

Scale: as noted

Dale:5/472021

Filename: Hein W34-30LAG]

Drawn By: Andrew Kuehn




Calculation Summary

[ Label [ CalcType - [ Units [Avg |[Max__|Min | Avg/Min | Max/Min | Description [ PtSpcLr [ PiSpcTb | Meter Type .
[ Planar_Planar | Muminance [ Fe [085 [79 (00 [NA [ N.A | Readings taken at ground [2 [2 [ Normal |
Luminaire Schedule : i
Symbol | Qty | Tag | Label [Amrangement | Lum. Lumens . | Arr. Lum. Lumens [LLF [ Description [Lum. Watts | Arr. Watts | Total Watts | Filenamei |
K [W [ wa4-30L [ SINGLE [ 3105 [ 3105 [ 1.000 [ Wa4-30L [29 [29 [ 29 | W34-30L-RAB04634MOD50.IES

Expanded Luminaire Location Summary

< _g._.mI,—._O_._wE_.::
[W |50 [74.75 [i2__[270 [0

1
Total Quantity: 1

NOTES:

*The light loss factor (LLF) Is a product of many variables, only lamp lumen depreclation (LLD)
has boon appl calculatod rosults unless othorwiso ne Tho LLD I3 the result (quotiont)
of mean lumens / mens per lamp manufacturers’ specilications.

" luos shown (In aro tho prodicted resulls for planas of calculation elthor
.u._.._uc_u:noanu._nz_h__n?

*The calculated resulis of this lighting simulation represent an anlicipated prediction of system performance.
Actual moasurad results may vary from tho anticipated porformanco and aro subject
1o means and methods which are beyond the control of the designer.

* Mounting height delormination Is job site specific, our lighting simulations assume a mounting height
(Insertion polnt of the luminalro symbol) to b n at tho top of the symbol for celling mounted luminalres
and at tho bottom of the symbal for all other luminalro mounting configurations.

* RAB Lighting Inc. luminairo and product dosigns aro protoctad under U.S, and Intornational Intelloctual proporty laws.
horlzontal, veriical or Inclined ac designated In the calculation summary. Meter orfentation Is normal
Patonts Issued or ponding apply.

Nu.ﬂ
HlE
23
B =
mmmm
E] ela
...mme
31 5|£|8
=
58
a5
sied
8338
2%
H
288




Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson ; ¢
Planner/Zoning Administrator A
421 Michigan Street rmi A

z E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon B
MNV\‘,\

(AVAVN
ay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: December 9, 2021

Subject: U-Haul Remodel — 1833 Egg Harbor Rd

Carmen Wienke representing U-Haul of Door County is requesting approval of a certificate of
appropriateness to remodel the exterior of the former Kmart. The building is intended to be
used for interior storage, a supplies store, and rental services. Based on the plan, the existing
canopy structure will be covered with an architectural wood. The front exteriors will be painted
with several colors as shown on the plan. Aluminum panels that look like storage unit doors will
be incorporated into the fagade. 3 commercial garage doors and entry doors will be added with
black trim. It also appears that the existing entry door and windows will be updated. A new
black canopy structure will be added under the “Your Storage Place” sign. There are 4 new
signs added to the building that will require sign permits.

Design Guidelines:

1. Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed from
adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be avoided.
Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the general design
theme and/or proposed use of the development.

a. | believe this requirement is met and what is shown is a huge improvement.
However, the committee should consider the compatibility of the proposal
based on the use and the surroundings.

2. Buildings on infill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms of
scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

a. This is met

3. The use of door and window canopies and awnings is encouraged.
a. This is met

4 Blank walls viewable from the street are undesirable.
a. This is met

5. Opagque or reflective window tints and glazes are discouraged.



a. This should be verified.

6. Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building
entrances, accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be
downward directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to
limit energy waste during non-operational hours.

a. No lighting plan has been provided. However, a condition could be made that is
consistent with the committee guidelines.

7. The location, size, design, materials, and colors of signs should be compatible with the - - -

building style.
a. This is met.

8. Lighted signage is strongly encouraged to be halo-lit such that there is no visible light
source. Auto-dimmers and timers are strongly encouraged to limit energy waste during
non-operational hours.

a. If the sign has interior lighting then the background of the signs should be
opaque. Any indirect lighting should be downward directed and contained to the
sign area.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the
exterior modification and signage subject to the following:

1. All exterior building or parking lot lighting be downward directed full cutoff and / or
shielded fixtures. All light should be contained within the site.
2. Interior lit cabinet signage must maintain an opaque background.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

‘Name:_U-Haol Moving & Sterage ol Donc Counly / Guanen Wieake.

Owner of Premises:_ %22 Fag Harboc Blvd, LLC

Address or Legal Description of Premises:

1€232 E4gq Horbor 84, S j;ur7p ) Qaﬁl AT SAZ3S

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:

U-Haul v(:\reSevM—aH‘on of oot extenoc de<ign.

W19/ze2l AN Y A

Date Applicant

Date Received: %@Q‘_
Staff Signature:
v o

Date Approved/Denied: _




Bl
”
i
”
0
.
.
o
.
2
*

'y 2s D .,‘.»h
h APy S

3910 uoneULOU| PueT AJunog 100q jo AS3HNd 1202/60/Ch pajuld
jsuosess [[e 104 " 5

ot pojas o
uIsuoasipy “Auno 100g o o e o0 ot o o et 0
( AOB"1W-100p"00 MMM/ ) w558, 3 ! b g 01

de

+ jo dey qaM 3y woj =



S I e~ 2 e R R o T R S T R R e e MOVING & STORAGE AT DOOR COUNTY R e SN e T e T T T e Sy g T re vy e ke
1833 Egg Harbor Rd., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

U-HAU

BOXES - MOVING SUPPLIE S

cuBtomer ontrance

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

November 16, 2021

Conceptual renderings are subject to change and should not be implemented.




.
(7 =03 L STE R AR S ORCE S AN B R e N T TR e i s R NI R N | MOVING & STORAGE AT DOOR COUNTY R TR N S e T T R R S R e B R R
1833 Egg Harbor Rd., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

PAINT TREATMENT ELEVATES
NEIGHBORHOOD RETAIL
APPEARANCE

BOXES - MOVING SUPPLIE 5

customer natrunce

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC.
S S e T T R e S R e SR By Ty e o T S S G L o S N TR VT T 7 57
e e —— e e e

November 16, 2021

Conceptual renderings are subject to change and should not be implemented.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

P e e T e S e e e P £ P B T P e e e et iR S T T A T B L 3 e d




Q SW 7011 Natural Choice

SW 6149 Relaxed Khaki

SW 7040 Smokehouse

MOVING & STORAGE AT DOOR COUNTY B2 e 5h ooty ST R T T R SRS . S AT e I AT P S S T A SR v e |

1833 Egg Harbor Rd., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

SW Medium Grey

SW 6767 Aquarium

)SW Ultra White ~)SW 6451 Nurture Green

EAST ELEVATION

| DRIVE-IN SELF-STORAGE

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

U Soaer TR AT e SO o GSRAE B  SR TR M Nl e AV GRS L G B AN SN S e MR S T 1 N JOSARON E Sk e ar K Sk o |
I e S

November 16, 2021

Conceptual renderings are subject to change and should not be implemented.

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING




B 3 ST R et R O TR RS s TS R ik SRS A TS ST U S B LSS | MOVING & STORAGE AT DOOR COUNTY R R e S e P S T A R T T e T S ]
1833 Egg Harbor Rd., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

ATAS Archltectural Panel
Woodland Series - Walnut

U-HAUL

BOXES - MOVING SUPPLIES

(

EAST ELEVATION

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. 1| ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

November 16, 2021

Conceptual renderings are subject to change and should not be implemented.




MOVING & STORAGE AT DOOR COUNTY
1833 Egg Harbor Rd., Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

U-HAUL

CENTER

9WX5'H

DRIVE-UP SELF-STORAGE  {fouz Stotage Place. 50T

by s . BOXES - MOVING SUPPLIES

27'W X 1.5'H
40.5 SQFT

Architectural Aluminum Panels

U-HAUL
CLRLLR

RIVE-UP SELF+STOR

Architectural ] o
Displays i i ' o " i

EAST ELEVATION

TOTAL SIGNAGE - 237.5 SQ FT

DRIVE-UP SELF-STORAGE

34'W X 2'H
68 SQFT

| DRIVE-UP SELF-STORAGE

TOTAL SIGNAGE - 68 SQ FT

SOUTH ELEVATION

ADVERTISING & MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. a8 ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & FACILITY IMAGING

November 16, 2021

Conceptual renderings are subject to change and should not be implemented.



nA2012021



